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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Muriel Brower, President
Members of the School Board os
tl P&

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintenden
THROUGH: Fadil Limani, Chief Financial Officer( £l

FROM: Mark Roseberry, Assistant Superintendent @
DATE: November 5, 2020
SUBJECT: Donation Acceptance, Toys for Tots Memo No. SB21-083

(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.0 Community Engagement: Foster collective responsibility, commitment and trust between the
school and community.

2.2 Community in the School: Include Elders, parents and community members in school
academics and activities and utilize community resources and expertise in learning.

4.2 Financial Stewardship: Ensure financial management based on what is best for our students.
NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Policy 3290, Gifts, Grants, and Bequests: The School Board greatly appreciates the
support of community members and may accept suitable donations on behalf of the District...
Upon acceptance by the district, all gifts, grants, and bequests shall become district property.

Issue Summary:

The Marine’s AK Toys for Tots Program will be donating and distributing toys to the twelve
schools in the North Slope Borough School District by December 1, 2020.

Background:

Over the past two years, the North Slope Borough School District has partnered with AK Toys
for Tots to provide toys to North Slope students. This is the third year they have supported the
North Slope and is the first year they have committed to distributing toys to all twelve schools.
AK Toys for Tots is in the process of shipping about 2033 toys valued at approximately $30,000
to all school sites.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education accept the donation from Toys for Tots of
approximately 2033 toys to be distributed to the students within the North Slope Borough School
District.”

Moved By: Seconded By:
Vote:
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